Public Document Pack

Scottish

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING
Borders BOARD
COUNCIL FRIDAY 23RD MARCH 2018

A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD will be held in COMMITTEE

ROOMS 2 AND 3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 23

MARCH 2018 at 10.00 am.

N McKINLAY
Clerk to the Licensing Board
16 March 2018

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Order of Business
3. Declarations of Interest

4. Minute (Pages 7 - 8)

Minute of Meeting of 19 January 2018 for approval. (Copy attached.)

5. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 9 - 16)

(Copy attached.)

6. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:

(applicants cited to attend.)(Copies attached.)

T J Morris Limited

Licensed hours applied for:
ON SALE
None

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

(@) Section 20: Application for Premises Licence (Pages 17 - 28)
Consider the following application for Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence

Home Bargains
Stirling Street
Galashiels
(Provisional)

OFF SALE
Monday to Sunday
10.00 a.m. - 10.00 p.m.

Layout plan will be on display at the meeting or alternatively is available to view in
the Licensing Unit, Council Headquarters during office hours.




Section 29: Application for Variation of Premises Licence (Pages 29 - 70)
Consider the following applications for Variation of Premises Licence (applicants
cited to attend.) (Copies attached.)

(i)  Aldi Stores Limited Aldi
King Street
Galashiels

Amendments to operating plan and layout plan*:

¢ Increase in capacity from 24.75 square metres to 29.0067 square metres
e Removal of seasonal variation

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

*Layout plan will be on display at the meeting or alternatively is available to view in
the Licensing Unit, Council Headquarters during office hours.

(ii) Stobo Castle Health Spa Ltd Stobo Castle Health Spa
Stobo
Amendments to operating plan:
o Change Core Hours
PROPOSED ON SALE CURRENT ON SALE

11.00am — 12.00midnight Sunday 12.30pm — 11.00pm Sunday
11.00am — 12.00midnight Mon to Wed 11.00am — 11.00pm Mon to Wed

11.00am — 1.00am Thurs to Sat 11.00am — 11.00pm Thurs to Sat
PROPOSED OFF SALE CURRENT OFF SALE
11.00am — 10.00pm Sunday 12.30pm — 10.00pm

¢ Change seasonal demand to YES with explanation as per Licensing Board
Policy

¢ Addition of activities within and outwith core hours: conference facilities; bar
meals; receptions etc; club or other group meetings; and televised sports

¢ Include restaurant facilities and recorded music outwith core hours

¢ Addition of activities within core hours: live performance; theatre; films; and
gaming

e Change explanation in respect of outwith core hours entries in column 4

¢ Change explanation at 5(f) regarding other activities

¢ Change terms of children and young persons access

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other — none.

(iii) Lidl UK GmbH Lidl UK GmbH




31-33 Sheddon Park Road
Kelso

Amendments to operating plan and layout plan*:
. the inclusion of a seasonal variation to allow for an increased capacity

of alcohol display for the period 1 December each year until 2 January
of the following year; and

. increase in the capacity of alcohol display area from 41.80m? to
45.28m? (non-seasonal), with the seasonal variation to increase this
area to 54.82m? between 1 December each year and 2 January the
following year.

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

*Layout plan will be on display at the meeting or alternatively is available to
view in the Licensing Unit, Council Headquarters during office hours.

(c) Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence (Pages 71 - 78)
Consider application for Occasional Licence (applicant cited to attend.) (Copies
attached.)

Malcolm Cooper WG Sports Complex
(Former Auld Baths)
Bath Street
Hawick

Saturday 14 April 2018, 11.00am — 9.00pm — Orange March.

Representations received:

Police Scotland - attached

Licensing Standards Officer - attached.
Health - none.

Other - none.

7. Items likely to be Taken in Private
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government 9Scotland) Act 1973 the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule
7A to the aforementioned Act”

8. Minute (Pages 79 - 80)
Private Section of Minute of meeting of 19" January 2018 for approval (Copy attached.)

9. Any other items previously circulated

10. Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Brown, J. Greenwell (Convener), D. Paterson,
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston




Please direct any enquiries to:
Fiona Henderson tel: 01835 826502 e-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



mailto:fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4

MINUTE of MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS
LICENSING BOARD held in Committee Rooms 2 & 3, Council
Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells on Friday 19 January
2018 at 10.00 a.m.

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. Richards, S.
Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull.

Apologies:- Councillors T. Weatherston.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Team Leader,

—_
- O

2.1

3.0
3.1

4.0

5.0

Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr I. Tunnah and Mr M.
Wynne), Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson), Inspector Hodges, PC
T. Ray - Police Scotland.

MINUTE
The Minute of Meeting of 15 December 2017 had been circulated.

DECISION
APPROVED.

LICENCES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of a list of licences dealt with
under delegated powers for the period 2 December 2017 — 10 January 2018.

DECISION
NOTED.

URGENT BUSINESS

Under Section 50B(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Chairman was
of the opinion that the item dealt with in the following paragraph should be considered at the
meeting as a matter of urgency, in view of the need to make an early decision.

BELHAVEN PUB CHAIN

Members were asked to consider an e-mail from agents acting on behalf of the Belhaven
pub chain requesting if the Board would consider granting additional hours outwith its
normal policy core hours on Saturday, 19 May 2018, the day of the Royal Wedding. It was
noted that the majority of premises in the Board’s area already had on sale hours until 1.00
am on a Saturday and the wedding would take place during the day.

DECISION

AGREED that normal core hours within the Board’s policy until 1.00 am were
sufficient for the date in question and any applications for extended hours beyond
that time would be considered on their individual merits.

PRIVATE BUSINESS

DECISION

AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part | of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005: SECTION 84A

The Board agreed to suspend the personal Licence held by Mr Yule for a period of 6
months.

The meeting concluded at 10:15 a.m.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



) obed

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

8 February 2018 -13 March 2018

|LICNTYPE |LICDETAILS

IVENUE

|NAME OF APPLICANT

The Co-operative Group Food Ltd SEC29V
Neil Gillies SEC29V
Verdant Leisure 2 Limited SEC34
Neil Gillies SEC34
Verdant Leisure 2 Limited SUBDPM
Booker Limited SUBDPM
Laith Al-Khamis SUBDPM
JD Wetherspoon plc SUBDPM
Neil Gillies SUBDPM
Verdant Leisure 2 Limited FAMILY
Ongdi Sherpa PERLIC
Freda Gillie PERLIC
Niall Keddie PERLIC
Stephen Anderson PERLIC
James Cook PERLIC
Benjamin Chambers PERLIC
Kenneth Wright PERLIC
Stephanie Thayer PERLIC
Jamie Mackie PERLIC
Alexander Jeffrey PERLIC
Selkirk RFC OCCEXT
Peebles Bowling Club OCCLIC
Lodge St Ronans No 856 OCCLIC

Social Club

Minor Variation - Reduction in Capacity

Minor Variation - Change in Premises Name
Section 34 Transfer

Section 34 Transfer

Substitution DPM

Substitution DPM

Substitution DPM

Substitution DPM

Substitution DPM

Family Entertainment Centre Gaming Machine Permit
Personal Licence - Grant

Personal Licence - Grant

Personal Licence - Grant

Personal Licence - Grant

Personal Licence - Grant

Personal Licence - Grant

Personal Licence - Grant

Personal Licence - Grant

Personal Licence - Refresher

Personal Licence - Refresher

Extension of Hours - Funeral Tea

Thursday 22 February 2018 1.00pm - 5.00pm
Occasional Licence - Golden Wedding Celebrations
Thursday 24 May 2018 1.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Golden Wedding Celebrations
Saturday 3 March 2018 6.00pm - 12.45am

Jewellers Wynd, Jedburgh

Brew 13, Hawick

Scoutscroft Holiday Centre , Coldingham
TAJ Bar and Restaurant, Hawick
Scoutscroft Holiday Centre, Coldingham
Borders Cash & Carry Warehouse , Galashiels
Warehouse Nightclub, Galashiels
Hunters Hall, Galashiels

Brew 13, Hawick

Scoutscroft Holiday Centre , Coldingham
n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Selkirk Rugby Football Clubhouse , Selkirk

Peebles Bowling Club, Peebles

Masonic Hall, Innerleithen

G wal| epuaby



g obed

Lodge St Ronans No 856
Social Club

Lodge St James BURA No 424
Angela McCall

Gala Rugby Football Club

Selkirk Masonic Lodge

Selkirk Conservative Club

Jedburgh Bowling Club
Hawick Angling Club
Hawick Angling Club

Hawick Burns Club

Peebles Rugby Football Club
Lodge St James BURA No 424
Lindsay Wood
Lindsay Wood

Lindsay Wood

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCLIC

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Dinner Dance

Saturday 24 February 2018 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Heart and Stroke Group Burns
Lunch

Occasional Licence - Carpet Bowls Competition
Sunday 25 February 2018 12.00noon - 7.00pm
Occasional Licence - Sportsman's Dinner

Friday 23 February 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Selkirk Operatic Society Disco
Friday 2 March 2018 9.00pm - 1.00am

Occasional Licence - Selkirk Ex-Standard Bearers
Presentation Night

Saturday 3 March 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Christening

Sunday 11 March 2018 2.30pm - 9.00pm
Occasional Licence - Quiz Night

Friday 2 March 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am

Occasional Licence - Retirement Party

Saturday 3 March 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Teviotdale Harriers Presentation
Night

Friday 9 March 2018 6.00pm - 1.00am

Occasional Licence - MND Fundraiser with Live Band
Friday 16 March 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am

Occasional Licence - Pre-wedding Party

Saturday 17 March 2018 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Berwick Male Voice Choir
Sunday 25 February 2018 1.00pm - 6.00

Occasional Licence - Film Afternoon and Evening
Friday 16 March 2018 5.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Berwick Concert Band Concert
Saturday 17 March 2018 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Memorial Hall, Innerleithen

8 Union Street , Hawick

Westruther Village Hall, Westruther
Galashiels Academy , Galashiels
Masonic Hall , Selkirk

Conservative Club, Selkirk

Jedburgh Bowling Club, Jedburgh
Angling Club , Hawick
Angling Club, Hawick

Burns Club, Hawick

Peebles RFC, 19 Eastgate , Peebles
Masonic Hall, 8 Union Street , Hawick
Volunteer Hall, Duns

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Volunteer Hall, Duns



6 abed

Lindsay Wood

Lindsay Wood

Lindsay Wood
Lindsay Wood
Lindsey Laing
Lindsey Laing
Allan Walker
William Reynolds
Robert Wilson
Simon Rutherford
Kenneth Oliver
Shaun Turnbull
Shaun Turnbull
Laurence Reid
Laurence Reid

Laurence Reid

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Scocha Concert

Saturday 24 March 2018 5.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - DDAOS Musical Production
Wednesday 4 to Friday 7 April 2018 6.00pm - 11.00pm
Saturday 7 April 2018 2.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Film Afternoon and Evening
Friday 13 April 2018 5.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Spatz Concert

Saturday 28 April 2018 6.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Indoor Market

Sunday 18 February 2018 10.00am - 1.00pm
Occasional Licence - Wedding Fair

Sunday 4 March 2018 12.00noon - 4.00pm
Occasional Licence - Crowdfunding Launch Event
Saturday 24 February 2018 10.00am - 10.00pm
Occasional Licence - Gin Experience

Friday 2 March 2018 7.00pm - 10.00pm
Occasional Licence - Masonic Ceremony

Monday 26 February 2018 8.00pm - 11.30pm
Occasional Licence - Farmers Market

Saturday 24 March 2018 10.00am - 2.00pm (Off Sales
Occasional Licence - Ceilidh

Saturday 10 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea

Friday 23 February 2018 12.00noon - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Cheltenham Gold Cup Day
Friday 16 March 2018 12.00noon - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Live Music

Friday 2 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.00

Occasional Licence - Charity Fashion Show
Saturday 10 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Birthday Party

Friday 16 March 2018 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Denholm Village Hall , Denholm
Tower Mill, Kirkstile , Hawick

1 High Street, Selkirk

Ark Hall, Whitsome

Stow Town Hall, Stow

Kelso Square, Kelso

Village Hall, Ednam

Legends Function Suite, Newcastleton
Legends Function Suite, Newcastleton
MacArts Centre, Galashiels

MacArts Centre, Galashiels

MacArts Centre, Galashiels



0T abed

Laurence Reid
Laurence Reid
Laurence Reid
Alexander Hay
Alexander Hay
Alexander Hay
Alexander Hay
Moira Dalgliesh
Moira Dalgliesh
Moira Dalgliesh
Peter Allan
Peter Allan
Peter Allan
Peter Allan
Rosemary Cully

Rosemary Cully

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Live Music

Saturday 17 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Reggae Disco

Friday 9 March 2018 8.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Live Music

Friday 23 March 2018 7.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Monday 16 April 2018 11.00am - 6.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Wednesday 9 May 2018 11.00am - 6.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Saturday 7 April 2018 11.00am - 10.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Monday 19 March 2018 11.00am - 6.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Saturday 3 March 2018 11.00am - 7.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Monday 19 March 2018 11.00am - 7.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Sunday 11 March 2018 12.00noon - 8.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Saturday 3 March 2018 12.00noon - 9.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Monday 19 March 2018 12.00noon - 9.00pm
Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea

Monday 12 March 2018 2.00pm - 6.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Sunday 11 March 2018 12.00noon - 8.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Sunday 19 March 2018 12.00noon - 6.00pm
Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing
Saturday 3 March 2018 12.00noon - 6.00pm

MacArts Centre, Galashiels
MacArts Centre, Galashiels

MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Kelso Racecourse, Kelso

Kelso Racecourse, Kelso



TT abed

Allan Dixon

Allan Dixon

Allan Dixon
Catherine Maclnnes
Catherine Maclnnes
Donna Wilkinson
Graham Philip
Kathleen Mallan
Kenneth Maybury
Nicolina Fitzgerald
Scott Fletcher

Steven Laidlaw

Susan Thorburn
Susan Thorburn
Susan Thorburn

Susan Thorburn

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Charity Lunch
Sunday 29 July 2018 12.00noon - 10.00pm
Occasional Licence - Music at Paxton

Friday 13 - Monday 23 July 2018 12.00noon - 5.00pm

Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea

Friday 9 March 2018 3.00pm - 6.00pm
Occasional Licence - Gin Tasting Event

Tuesday 20 March 2018 6.30pm - 10.30am
Occasional Licence - Gin Tasting Event

Friday 4 May 2018 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Occasional Licence - Fundraising Ceilidh
Saturday 31 March 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Border Bears Speakers Night
Saturday 24 March 2018 6.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception
Saturday 17 March 2018 4.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Jersey Boys Show

Saturday 10 March 2018 6.30pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception
Saturday 3 March 2018 2.00pm - 12.30am
Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception
Saturday 2 June 2018 12.30pm - 11.45pm
Occasional Licence - Deerstalking Fair

Saturday 24 March 2018 11.00am - 5.00pm
Sunday 25 March 2018 11.00am - 4.00pm
Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception
Saturday 9June 2018 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Dinner and Speeches
Saturday 7 April 2018 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception
Saturday 14 April 2018 2.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception
Saturday 21 April 2018 1.00pm - 12.00midnight

Exhibition Rooms , Paxton House , Paxton
Exhibition Rooms, Paxton House, Paxton
Exhibition Rooms, Paxton House, Paxton
Heriot Watt University, Main Campus,
Galashiels

Roulette Retreat, Melrose

Volunteer Hall , Galashiels

Langlee Community Centre, Galashiels
Wedderburn Castle , Duns

Victoria Hall s, Selkirk

Focus Ability Centre, Galashiels

Harmony House , Melrose

Springwood Park Showground, Kelso

Marquee, The Lodge, Carfraemill
Marquee, The Lodge, Carfraemill
Marquee, The Lodge, Carfraemill

Marquee, The Lodge, Carfraemill



21 abed

Susan Thorburn
Kerry-Louise McElrath
Kerry-Louise McElrath

Fountainhall Village Hall
Committee

Fountainhall Village Hall
Committee

The Whipman Play Society

Berwickshire Hunt Ball
Committee

Blackface Sheep Breeders
Association Borders-Midlothian
Branch

Hawick High School Fund

Roxburgh Village Committee
Watch Promotions
Newlands Community
Development Trust

Newlands Community
Development Trust

Upper Teviotdale Pastoral Society

Future Hawick

Newlands And Kirkurd Playgroup

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCPLH

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCcvOoL

OCCvOL

OCcvOoL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCcvoL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception
Saturday 21 July 2018 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Birthday Party

Saturday 17 March 2018 6.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Annual Celebration of Sports
Award

Occasional Licence - Chamber Music Concert
Friday 23 March 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am

Occasional Licence - Folk/Blues Concert

Saturday 24 February 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - DVD and Disco Evening
Saturday 17 February 2018 7.00pm - 12.30am
Occasional Licence - Dance

Saturday 10 February 2018 10.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Stockjudging Event
Wednesday 21 February 2018 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Occasional Licence - Family Quiz Evening

Friday 23 February 2018 6.00pm - 10.30pm
Occasional Licence - Pub Night

Saturday 17 March 2018 6.30pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Live Music

Friday 23 February 2018 7.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Televised Rugby Event
Saturday 24 February 2018 12.00noon - 7.00pm
Occasional Licence - Televised Rugby Event
Saturday 10 March 2018 12.00noon - 7.00pm
Occasional Licence - Local Agricultural Show
Saturday 15 September 2018 11.00am - 7.00pm
Occasional Licence - Scocha Concert

Saturday 30 March 2018 6.30pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Fashion Show

Friday 2 March 2018 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Marquee, The Lodge, Carfraemill

Hall Ormiston Institute, Melrose
Volunteer Hall, Galashiels
Fountainhall Village Hall, Fountainhall
Fountainhall Village Hall , Fountainhall
Graham Institute Hall , West Linton
Duns Castle, Duns

Harrison And Hetherington Auction Mart,
Newtown St Boswells

Hawick High School, Hawick

Roxburgh Village Hall, Kelso

Village Hall, Longformacus

Newlands Community Centre , Romanno
Bridge

Newlands Community Centre, Romanno
Bridge

Falnash Farm, Teviothead

Hawick Town Hall, Hawick

Newlands Community Centre, Romanno
Bridge



€T abed

Lindean Carpet Bowling Club
Lindean Carpet Bowling Club
Stow Sports Committee

Kingsland Primary School
(Leisure & Social Committee)
Kirkhope Parish Hall

Tweedbank Thistle FC

The Duke Of Buccleuch's
Foxhounds Supporters Club
Allanton Village Hall

Ancrum Defibrillator Group

Cockburnspath Village Hall
Committee

Gavinton Village Hall Committee

Hawick Amateur Operatic Society

Lodge Kelso And Tweed No 58

Lodge Kelso And Tweed No 58

MacArts

OCCvOL

OCCVOoL

OCcvOoL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCcvOoL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCCvVOoL

OCCvOoL

OCCvOL

OCCVOoL

OCCvOL

Occasional Licence - Bowls Competition
Friday 9 March 2018 7.00pm - 1.00am
Occasional Licence - Party Night

Friday 23 March 2018 7.30pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Quiz Night

Saturday 3 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Spring Ceilidh

Saturday 3 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Annual Dinner

Saturday 3 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Race Night

Saturday 3 March 2018 7.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - End of Season Supper
Saturday 10 March 2018 7.30pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Concert

Saturday 24 March 2018 7.00pm - 10.00pm
Occasional Licence - Fundraising Night
Saturday 10 March 2018 6.30pm - 10.00pm
Occasional Licence - Quiz Night

Friday 9 March 2018 6.30pm - 11.30pm
Occasional Licence - Quiz Night

Friday 23 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.30pm

Occasional Licence - Amateur Operatic Production
Monday 12 to Friday 16 March 2018 7.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 17 March 2018 1.30pm - 4.00pm and 7.00pm -

10.30pm
Occasional Licence - Lodge Meeting
Saturday 14 April 2018 4.30pm - 11.30pm

Occasional Licence - Inaugural Meeting of Provincial

Grand Lodge

Saturday 31 March 2018 4.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - Quiz Night

Thursday 8 March 2018 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Lindean Hall, Galashiels

Lindean Hall, Galashiels

Stow Town Hall, Stow

Burgh Hall, Peebles

Kirkhope Village Hall, Ettrickbridge
Tweedbank Community Centre , Tweedbank
Village Hall, Midlem

Allanton Village Hall, Allanton

Ancrum Village Hall , Ancrum
Cockburnspath Village Hall, Cockburnspath
Village Hall, Gavinton

Hawick Town Hall, Hawick

Masonic Hall , 11 Shedden Park Road , Kelso

Tait Hall, Kelso

Mac Arts Centre, Galashiels



v T abed

Machu Picchu

Midlem Village Hall

Stichill Village Hall Committee
Teviothead Village Hall
Trinity Primary School Parent
Council

Ward School of Irish Dancing

Committee

Wauchope Hall Trustees

OCCvOL

OCCVOoL

OCCvOoL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

OCCvOL

Occasional Licence - Quiz Night

Friday 9 March 2018 7.30pm - 1.30pm
Occasional Licence - Old Time Dance

Saturday 3 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.30pm
Occasional Licence - Quiz Night

Friday 23 March 2018 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Occasional Licence - Folk Music Concert
Saturday 24 March 2018 7.00pm - 11.30pm
Occasional Licence - Quiz Night

Friday 2 March 2018 6.00pm - 11.00pm
Occasional Licence - St Patricks Day Irish Dancing
Showcase

Friday 16 and Saturday 17 March 2018 6.00pm -
Occasional Licence - Live Theatre Performance
Thursday 8 March 2018 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Smith Memorial Hall, Darnick
Village Hall, Midlem

Stichill Village Hall, Stichill
Teviothead Village Hall, Teviothead
Trinity Primary School , Hawick

Volunteer Hall , Galashiels

Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm



Agenda Item 6a

Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PREMISESHICENEE/PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE*
*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

\ L
OTUSHEGRDERSGOUNC
APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 2&9} A
Question 1 - FEB ?_mg
Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.
Home RAZGAWS LICENSING UNIT

STizu~e STReeT
GALASHIELS
SeoTT IS H Beeders
Tl 2

Question 2
Particulars of applicant

(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
including postcode.

(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.

(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company
registration number.

T3 Moy Limame D

fo2TAL wadf

Axis Susiiss PARK

GiLimoss o
Liver oo LIW OLA Co. Zeg. 9. 105036

Page 15



(d) Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the names,
dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.™

Sece ATTRCUED  SHEET

* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Question 3

Previous applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? YES/NO*

If YES — provide full details

Question 4

Previous convictions

Has the applicant or any connected person ever been convicted of a relevant or | YES/NS™
foreign offence (1)

*If YES — provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Name & position | Date of conviction or | Court Offence Penalty
(if applicable) sentence

See A TVhALHED SUee T

(1) In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of
section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during
the period beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with determination of the application

Page 16




DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)

Question 5

Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please also complete
question 6)

The Purises GMPAse. @ Pusrpase bull efaul sfore the v to e
ud agled o cpuale 10 ﬂ\e sfyle sy e APPMCAST - The prenses el
have @ Ca park of Sheling dfreeX and Ef\’ﬁmu-__/ein\' ae fem andlo
Hu Cov Vgu-l(- Twe Slore contauns a num\rw’j awley i podudh
e e Gide \-QGLC\LNW 4 a™™\ area \QJZPro_ e . AT lecst ene Tl w
pa:mmen\“_c? Jﬁ‘\'&d . AY TP\Q. Mear A(The Jlore v an ATA Whase ITQ(Lf

>
& he\d and a svaly ATen v facles ; o MRS e ,Bdes and
o sake avee. Thet v awe o svall balfery afea ., faally s @ 1y dpalk

-{:ej U»-H‘I.‘?Q\

Question 6

To be completed by members’ clubs only

Do the club’s constitution and rules conform to the requirements of YES/NO*
regulation 2 of the Licensing (Clubs) (Scotland) Regulations 20077

*delete as appropriate

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature _
Date SQbfTU"’fj‘g
Capacity ... &Q\\utﬂugg‘/‘{ v APPHECANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)
Telephone number and email address of signatory O ST BB e

....... * (see note below)

| have enclosed the relevant documents with this application — please tick the relevant boxes

Operating plan [
Layout plan v
Planning certificate o gPUed les

Building standards certificate

Food hygiene certificate
* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank



<l Scottish

/4 Borders
= COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

| YESNO*

YES/NC™

| ¥ES/NO*

*delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Page 19




Question 3
STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATINS

| YES/NO*

*If YES — provide details

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 20

o —




Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

The Ple™Misk S Wite Puiry OACKGROuD MUNIC Witeny BN AND
ALTUoU K TS LiLL B€ LOw LEJYEL VT 1S MENTONED ou] of
CMmpP-cTENESS

Page 21




(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

FTHACHED 1 ADGBCRIPTIR~ gf THE AT - IT Lould B€ P20POSED To
QERATE Fom (800 modAY To SATURDAY R ate ACVIMES ThaT ARE
NOT SUWRJET 10 THE Llenie AND oM 1000 om Ju~idiht  sugleCl To
JuND AN AT Wl LAWK .

THE STO2E WLl GENERAL] RETRL HOWYE HOUD Cood , W LD N
TeodD PmiDm PRNK LMK WiILL [NCLuDe HOT BREORY PRODUCTT.

Late night premises opening after 1.00am

YES/NO*
Nfr\-

YES/NO*

*delete as appropriate b

Question 6 (On-sales only)
_CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

*delete as appropriate

N/a

Page 22



Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

S m™>

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

(b) Date of birth

(c) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

Page 23




(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing | Reference no. of personal licence

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature — ST RSB e e, R Note belgwy

Date ... 5 £SVvowor) 2e\&
Capacity ... Se\ e er agent  APPLIEANTAGENT (delete as appropriate).

Telephone number and email address of signatory . 013 [ S >3 |

* Data Protection Act 1998 The information on this form may be held on an electronic public
register which may be available to members of the public on request.

Page 24




OPERATING PLAN FOR
T. J. MORRIS LIMITED T/a HOME BARGAINS.

The nature of the store will involve the premises operating as a general convenience
and grocery store. There will be a wide range of branded household products which
will include health and beauty products, cleaning products, foods stuffs of all
description, some children's goods such as toys and games, some clothing, some
seasonal goods, confectionery, soft drinks and alcoholic drinks. The primary focus
will be on primary products for use within the household.

In general the alcoholic drinks for off sales will comprise no more than 5% of the
display area, in these premises the display will be away from the entrance and
monitored by CCTV cameras and by staff who will regularly be in the area
replenishing stock.

The Company would take the following general steps in order to observe the
licensing objectives:-

The store will be open between 08.00 to 22.00 for general trade subject to any
restrictions such as existing Sunday trading laws.

Prevention of Crime and disorder.

The Company will have in place CCTV systems that will allow digital images to be
taken of the inside of the store, including the entrance doors and exit doors. The
CCTV system will be operating whenever the store is in use and images will be
retained for a period of up to 28 days and made available as requested. The system
can be checked from head office and a team is available to carry out repairs if
required.

The staff will be trained generally, including the specific training required under the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, in relation to the sale of age restricted products. The
Company has a due diligence system designed to prevent staff making illegal sales.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The store will not be seeking to exercise any other licensable activities such as the
playing of music, save occasionally for recorded background music, and as such
would not anticipate being a nuisance to the public. It will co-operate with the local
Authority in relation to any refuse clearance requirements.

Promotion of public safety:

The Company will follow all guidance given by the authorities and will comply with
both fire safety and health and safety requirements.

The Company has in place officers who provide advice in relation to risk assessment
and the premises will be risk assessed.

Page 25

59109018-1



Protection of Children from harm:

The Company will operate a '‘Challenge 25' system whereby anybody who looks to
be under 25 will be challenged to prove their age is over 18. They would need to do
this by virtue of producing a passport, a photocard driving licence, or a government
approved card with a PASS logo. The staff are all trained in these procedures and

the training is recorded.

The company does not advertise prices or products generally and specifically does
not advertise the sale of alcohol or the pricing applied

Protection and promotion of Public Health:

The Company will look to implement such advices as given by relevant authorities
and will place notices as requested in the store advising in respect of this objective.

As indicated the Company does not advertise the sale of alcohol in any of the stores
it operates.

Page 26

59108018-1



\ R\ ooy \eine ég\enda Item 6b

Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Section 29
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink

Question 1
Please provide the name, address, postcode, date and place of birth, and contact telephone

number of the current Licensee.
Lo SToees Leanmre s
Houg Lane
ATHERSSTONE.

L KSR e
VS AST

Question 2
Please provide full name, address, postcode and *licence number of the premises (*if known)

LS\ e\

HaNG Sesee T

Caraesnnaers

TR\ O

CENCE NIDONEER T S8/ eeem/a

Question 3
Do you propose to vary any of the information contained in the

operating plan contained in the licence application? YES / NO*

Where the proposed variation affects the current operating plan, please submit

an operating plan including the proposed variations.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

AT QO -, SECECNNL VARMETONES, @0cen D Mes o Ny
ARD OELETE. TS TNRERETWE.

AT RO, W LSEER e CEaRaTITY CRrra Qu - 3R 2 ™
Q. A= oa L

Page 27



Date and place of birth

Contact address, including postcode

Email address

Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference number of personal licence

Is the variation in respect of Question 6 to take effect during the application period? YES/ME*

If the answer to the above question is NO, please provide below the date from which the variation is to
take effect.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

ue to the best of my knowledge and belief.

The contents of

Signature . * (see note below)
Date ... ...|
Capacity .......cocooveeiiiiiiiiii e ARBERSENT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory

* Data Protection Act 1998
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to

members of the public on request.

Page 28



Current

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

NO
YES
NO

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Aldi, Galashiels—10/10/16

Page 29


tthomson
Text Box
Current



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

10.00am
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Yes

*If YES — provide details

Increase capacity to 31.5m2 from 24 November to 9 January each year

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Aldi, Galashiels—10/10/16

Page 30



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

Sale of goods consistent with the business of a supermarket and provision of ancillary services.
The premises currently trade on weekdays from 8.00am to 9.00pm but these hours will vary in
accordance with customer demand, and in particular are likely to be extended during the
Christmas and New Year period.

Aldi, Galashiels— 10/10/16
Page 31




Late night premises opening after 1.00am

N/A

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

24.75 square metres

Aldi, Galashiels— 10/10/16
Page 32



Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

Mark Nicol

(b) Date of birth

(© Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence
Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Ref number of personal licence

01/09/2009 Scottish Borders Licensing Board SB/LIQ/3450

Aldi, Galashiels—10/10/16
Page 33




This page is intentionally left blank



Proposed

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Page 35

B == SR



tthomson_1
Text Box
Proposed



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPITION OFF
PREMISES

| 10.00am

10.00pm

[ 70.00am

: 10.00am 10.00pm
[ 10.00am 10.00pm
1 10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm

| 10.00am 10.00pm
10.00pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

*[f YES — provide details

Page 36




Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE
PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 37




Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further details
below,

5(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
Sfurther information in the box below.

Sale of goods consistent with the business of a supermarket and provision of ancillary services.
The premises currently trade weekdays from 8.00am to 9.00pm but these hours will vary in
accordance with customer demand, and in particular are likely to be extended during the

Christmas and New Year period.

3(g) Late night premises opening afier 1.00am

Page 38




Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which
they will be allowed entry

6(c)  Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be
allowed entry

6(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

29.00676 m2

Page 39




Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

8ta)  Name

Mark Nicol ’

8th) Date of birth

. |

8(c) Contact address

8¢d) Email address

8(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board Reference no. of personal
issuing licence
01/09/2009 Scottish Borders Licensing | SB/LIQ/3450
Board
Page 40



DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signatur * (see note below)
Date .....
Capacity ......oovviiiiiiiie e, APREEAMT/AGENT (delete as appropriate).

Telephone number and email address of signatory ..................

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Section 29
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink

Question 1
Please provide the name, address, postcode, date and place of birth, and contact telephone
number of the current Licensee.

Stobo Castle Health Spa Limited
Stobo
EH45 8NY

L

Question 2
Please provide full name, address, postcode and *licence number of the premises (*if known)
Stobo Castle Health Spa Limited
Stobo

EH45 8NY

_ SB/PREM/145

Question 3
Do you propose to vary any of the information contained in the
operating plan contained in the licence application? YES

Where the proposed variation affects the current operating plan, please submit

an operating plan including the proposed variations.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Change Core Hours, On and Off Sales to commence at 11 a.m. on Sunday(Currently
12.30 p.m.)

Change Core Hours, On Sales to terminate at 12 midnight Sunday to Wednesday
and 1 a.m. on Thursday, Friday and Saturday. (Currently 11 p.m. Seven days)
Change Seasonal Variation to YES (Currently NO)Details - Festive Season dates
open until 1 a.m..

At Question 5 — Listed Activities — Change NO to YES in columns 2,3 and 4 for
Conference Facilities, Bar Meals, Receptions etc., Club or other Group Meetings
and Televised Sport.

Change NO to YES in column 4 for Restaurant Facilities and Recorded Music.

Page 43



Change NO to YES in columns 2 and 3 for Live Performance, Theatre, Films and
Gaming.

Change explanation as to Yes in column 4.

At question 5(f) Change wording as to other activities.

At Question 6 — Change the terms of Children and Young Persons access.

Question 4
Do you propose a variation to the layout plan contained in the licence? NO
Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 5 sets

of plans showing the proposed new layout of the premises.
_(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Question 5
Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to
in the licence, including an addition, deletion or other modification? NO

(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

VARIATION TO SUBSTITUTE NEW PREMISES MANAGER

Question 6
Please provide details below of the name, address and personal licence number of the EXISTING

Premises Manager.

Proposed Premises Manager
Name and telephone number

Page 44



Date and place of birth

Contact address, including postcode

Email address

Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference number of personal licence

Is the variation in respect of Question 6 to take effect during the application period? YES/NO*

If the answer to the above question is NO, please provide below the date from which the variation is to
take effect.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature . * (see note below)
Date ... z.(.12|.2e . ...
Capacity ... APPLICANTHAGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Current

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

NO
NO
YES

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

11.00am

11.00am 11.00pm
11.00am 11.00pm
11.00am 11.00pm
11.00am 11.00pm
11.00am 11.00pm
12.30pm 11.00pm

Stobo Castle—14/11/17

Page 47


tthomson_2
Text Box
Current



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

11.00am
11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm
12.30pm 10.00pm
Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

NO

*If YES — provide details

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Stobo Castle—14/11/17

Page 48



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

* We have a residential Hogmanay Party which is only open to residents and finishes at 1.00am.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

We also offer a membership to local non-residents.

People can take out one of three memberships which will entitle them to use the spa/gym facilities
at certain times between 7.00am — 10.00pm

Late night premises opening after 1.00am

NO

NO

Stobo Castle—14/11/17

Page 49



Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

Our policy is that we do not allow children on the premises, only young persons (14+) and they
must be accompanied by an adult at all times. Staff members may have children with them in the
office areas but they do not access public areas.

Our policy is that young persons aged 14 and above have access to our premises but must be
accompanied at all times by an adult.

Our policy is that we allow young persons access to our premises between the hours of 7.00am
and 10.00pm, 7 days per week.

They are allowed access to all public areas within Stobo Castle, including toilets unless if a
resident, who will have full access to the residential areas.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

141

Stobo Castle—14/11/17

Page 50



Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER

Personal details

(@) Name

Elliott Winyard

(b) Date of birth

(c) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence

Date of issue

Name of Licensing Board issuing

Ref number of personal licence

18/05/2015

Scottish Borders Licensing Board

SBILIQ/12227

Stobo Castle — 14/11/17

Page 51




This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

Proposed

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO
(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? NO
(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? YES

Question 2
STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES
Day ON Consumption
Opening time Terminal hour
Monday 11.00am 12 midnight
Tuesday 11.00am 12 midnight
Wednesday 11.00am 12 midnight
Thursday 11.00am 1.00 am
Friday 11.00am 1.00 am
Saturday 11.00am 1.00 am
| Sunday 11.00am 12 midnight B

Page 53



tthomson_3
Text Box
Proposed



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Day OFF Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour
Monday 11.00am 10.00pm
Tuesday 11.00am 10.00pm
Wednesday 11.00am 10.00pm
Thursday 11.00am 10.00pm
Friday 11.00am 10.00pm
Saturday 11.00am 10.00pm
Sunday 11.00am. 10.00pm
Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand YES

*If YES - provide details

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day open until 1 a.m.
or within any other Licensing Board Policy.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

COL.1 COL. 2 COL. 3 COL. 4
(a) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are also to
confirm core licensed hours — | be provided outwith core
please confirm YES/NO | licensed hours please
YES/NO confirm YES/NO
Accommodation YES N/A N/A
Conference facilities YES YES YES
Restaurant facilities YES YES YES
Bar meals YES YES YES
(b) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are also to
3 _ confirm core licensed hours — | be provided outwith core
Social functions please confirm YES/NO | licensed  hours  please
mcludmg: YES/NO confirm YES/NO
Receptions including | YES YES YES
weddings, funerals,
birthdays, retirements efte.
Club or other group | YES YES YES
meetings etc.

Page 54




(c) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are also to
: : : 3 confirm core licensed hours - | be provided outwith core
Entertainment including: please confirm YES/NO | licensed  hours  please
YES/NO confirm _ YES/NO
Recorded music —see 5(g) | YES YES YES
Live performance — see | YES YES NO
5(9)
Dance facilities YES YES YES
Theatre YES YES NO
Films YES YES NO
Gaming YES YES NO
Indoor/outdoor sports YES YES NO
Televised sport YES YES YES
(d) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are also to
confirm core licensed hours — | be provided outwith core
please confirm licensed hours please
YES/NO confirm  YES/NO
YES/NO
Outdoor drinking facilities NO NO NO
(e) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are also to
confirm core licensed hours — | be provided outwith core
please confirm licensed hours please
YES/NO confirm YES/NO
YES/NO
Adult entertainment NO NO NO

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

These activities may commence prior to core hours but would not extend beyond other than for
residents.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

Any other activities normally associated with a fully licensed hotel. The Hotel includes full Spa
facilities which are open to both Resident and Non resident customers.

(9) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the | NO
decibel level exceed 85dB?

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? NO

Page 55




Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

(a) | When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or | YES
young persons be allowed entry

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be
allowed entry

Children and Young Persons as residents. Non resident children and Young Persons when
accompanied by an appropriate adult.

(c)  Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry
Children 0 to 15 years
Young Persons 16 and 17 years

(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be
allowed entry

As residents allowed access at any time. Non resident children and Young Persons during Core
Hours.

(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

All public and residential areas.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

141

Question 8
PREMISES MANAGER

Personal details

(a) Name

Elliott Winyard

Page 56




b) Date of birth

c Contact address

d) Telephone number and e-mail address

-
.
!

(e) Personal licence
Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Ref number of personal licence

18/05/2015 Scottish Borders Licensing Board SB/LIQ/12227

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature .... -...... " (see note below)

Capacity ...

Telephone number and email address of signatory .

* Data Protection Act 1998  The information on this form may be held on an electronic public
register which may be available to members of the public on request.

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



7%| Scottish

41 Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Section 29
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink

Question 1
Please provide the name, address, postcode, date and place of birth, and contact telephone
number of the current Licensee.

Designated Premises Manager: FREMISES L1CENCELICLDER ~
Christopher Anderson A1t K GmAH

/9 ACEs L E Ron it
AimLEDON, LonDon' SW1T 4TS

Date of Birth: Place of Birth Tel:

Question 2
Please provide full name, address, postcode and *licence number of the premises (*if known)
Lidl U.K. GmbH

31-33 Shedden Park Road, Kelso, TD5 7AL
Licence Number: SB/PREM/339

Question 3
Do you propose to vary any of the information contained in the
operating plan contained in the licence application? YES / NO*

Where the proposed variation affects the current operating plan, please submit

an operating plan including the proposed variations.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Question 4:

Applicant seeks an increased capacity of the alcohol display for the period 01 December
each year until 02 January of the following year. The relevant capacities shall be stated in
Question 7 Below. The applicant seeks the increased capacity to allow them to adequately
cope with increased seasonal demand around the Christmas and New Year Period.

Question 7 Capacity of Premises
Increase in Capacity during non-seasonal trading from 41.80m? to 45.28m?

Additional capacity during seasonal trading (1 December each year until 2 January the
following year) 9.54m?

Page 59



Max Total: 54.82m?
New Plans to be effective from week commencing 19.03.2018

Question 4 .
Do you propose a variation to the layout plan contained in the licence? YES / No*

Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 5 sets

of plans showing the proposed new layout of the premises.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Remerchandising of the store, resulting in a change to the layout.

Question 5
Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to
in the licence, including an addition, deletion or other modification? ¥ES / NO*

(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

VARIATION TO SUBSTITUTE NEW PREMISES MANAGER

Question 6
Please provide details below of the name, address and personal licence number of the EXISTING

Premises Manager.

Proposed Premises Manager

Name and telephone number o
-
,.///
Date and place of birth -~
Email address
_Personal licence
Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference number of personal licence

Page 60



Is the variation to take effect during the application period? YES/NO=

If the answer to the above question is NO, please provide below the date from which the variation is to
take effect.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

ceveee... T (s€€ NOte below)

Capacity Licensing Manager ARPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory

Tel: 01934 523 121 Email licensing@lidl.co.uk Correspondence Address: Lidl U.K. GmbH, Licensing
Department, Locking Castle Business Park, West Wick, Weston Super Mare, BS24 7TG

* Data Protection Act 1998
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to

members of the public on request.

I have enclosed the relevant documents with this application —
please tick the relevant boxes

Premises Licence e
Operating Plan** v
Layout plans** : i

Planning certificate

Building standards certificate

Food hygiene certificate

* Data Protection Act 1998
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

** Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 7 sets of plans showing
the proposed new layout of the premises. Where the proposed variation affects the current operating
plan, please submit an operating plan including the proposed variations.

Variations involving structural alterations should submit the relevant Section 50 certificates
with their application.

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Current

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN — SB/PREM/339
Lidl U. K. GmbH, 31/33 Shedden Park Road, Kelso

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

NO
YES
NO

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Page 63


tthomson_4
Text Box
Current



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

10.00am
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS
NO

*If YES — provide details

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 64



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

N/A

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The sale of groceries, non-food items and other household goods and the provision of
ancillary consumer services, within and outwith core hours.

Late night premises opening after 1.00am — N/A

N/A

N/A

Page 65



Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS — N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Frontage : Width/Length 23.22 metres x Height 1.80 metres — Total capacity 41.80m?2

Page 66



Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(@) Name

Christopher Anderson

(b) Date of birth

(©) Contact address

T

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing | Reference no. of personal licence

01/09/2009 Scottish Borders Licensing Board SB/LIQ/4581

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank



Proposed

OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

| NO*
| YES *
| NO*

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Page 69
1



tthomson_5
Text Box
Proposed



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES '

| 10.00 am
10.00 am 10.00 pm
| 10.00 am 10.00 pm
| 10.00 am 10.00 pm
_| 10.00 am 10.00 pm
| 10.00 am : 10.00 pm
10.00 am 10.00 pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

*If YES — provide details

The applicant seeks an increased capacity of alcohol display for the period of 1 December
each year until 2 January of the following year. The relevant capacities shall be stated in
question 7 below. The applicant seeks the increased capacity to allow them to adequately
cope with increased seasonal demand around the Christmas and New Year period.

Page 70




Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE
PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 71
3

e

i T




Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

Background music may be played within the store outwith core licensing hours

5(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The premises operate as a supermarket. The premises may open outwith the core hours for
this purpose. No alcohol is sold outwith core hours

Page 72




5(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

YES/NO*

> | YES/NO*

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

YES/NO*

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under
which they will be allowed entry

6(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed
entry

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will
be allowed entry

6(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Capacity during non-seasonal trading: Length 25.16m Height 1.8m Total 45.28m?

Additional capacity during seasonal trading (1 December each year until 2 January the
following year) Length 5.30m Height 1.8m Total 9.54m?

Max Total: 54.82m?

Page 73
5




Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional
premises licence)

Personal details

8(a) Name

Christopher Anderson

8(b)  Date of birth

8(c) Contact address

8(d)  Email address

8(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board Reference no. of persbnal
issuing ___licence :
| 01.09.2009 Scottish Borders SB/LIQ/4581

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

...... *(see note below)

Telephone number and email address of signatory 01934 523121 - licensing@lidl.co.uk

Data Protection Act 1998
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on reques

Page 74
6



A s Ly < )
\ B \Coo Y \ Cxgénda ltem 6¢

-
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY CS:L‘_“
Date Fee Date to - Reply Objectors Date of Event | Date Granted/
received paid Police Licensing Refused
Licensing Standards i
& \3\\% zl Q) | Fire “H LH %
Environmental Health
Scottish
Borders {TTisr BORDERS COUNGIL
COUNCIL
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD -9 MAR 2018
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
HICENSING UNIT

Application for occasional licence

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use
additional sheets, if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1. LICENCE DETAILS (see note 1)

Premises licence number (if applicable)* S /%’V?/ Sg?

Personal licence number (if applicable)*

7
Name of voluntary organisation (if applicable)*

—

*please ensure you indicate one of the above

2. PERSONAL DETAILS

TITLE (delete as appropriateM&s—M&ss-Me-O:be: (please state)
e

Surname C O6 PE-
Forenames M& Lol ™ QO A

DATE OF BIRTH Day | Month | Year

ADDRESS WHERE ORDINARILY RESIDENT TO BE USED FOR CORRESPONDENCE PURPOSE

Coobees Bt 9p-22 MI6H S7pE07

Post Townl,H,\—Nl(,{L Postcode 709 I9FH.

Page 75




TELEPHONE NUMBERS
Daytime
Evening

Mobile

FAX NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS (if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail)

3. THE PREMISES

Description of premises
(in particular, if there is more than one room to be used for your event, please indicate if the bar is to be located in a
separate room from that which your event will take place; if you propose to use a marquee, other temporary

structure or outside areas, please7lo provide measurements)

LeecrE  Wwie [ Sheis Cormfetx /76-7‘{/‘4/7&"

Description of activities to be carried on in the premises
(please give as much information about your event as possible ie. approx numbers attending; stewarding
arrangements and numbers; full description of entertainment ie. live band, amplified music)

ORANGE ™M
Roo & PeoPLE

SEC UL T PRoviOED

Full postal address of premises which this application refers to
(please ensure this section is complete including postcode)
WG SP007S  cor PLEY
RAIR S7REET , Conn Flcme Ry Hlmack 709 10P

4. DATE/DURATION OF LICENCE (MAXIMUM 14 DAYS - see guidance notes)

L+ Pparl 201

Page 76




5. Is alcohol to be sold on & off the premises YES/NO* - Provide relevant details as to hours
requested when alcohol will be sold on/off the premises-* delete as appropriate

Times for sale of alcohol for|Times for sale of alcohol for consumption off
consumption on premises premises (this section should be completed if you wish
\\ OO attendees of your function to be able to carry alcoholic drinks

I outside during the event, up to 10.00pm)

Statement of the times at which any activities other than the sale of alcohol will be carried on
in the premises (ie. set up in advance of the event/clearing up afterwards/any activities to take place where no
alcohol will be sold)

AN+ Apm — 12 mdaak

6. CHILDREN (see note 2)
This section must be completed where alcohol is for sale for consumption on the premises

Are children or young persons permitted entry? f answered yes thws
Y

section must be completed) *please indicate clear!

Ages of children or young persons | Times at which children oung persons permitted
permitted entry (children are 0-15 years | entry (please specify if-§ou wish different times to apply for
young persons 16 & 17 years) — please give | children as oppo. 0 young persons)

approx numbers expected for each if possible)

=

Parts of premises to whic ildren or young persons permitted entry
(ref Q3 above - ie. only unction room and access to toilet facilities or not in the immediate vicinity of the bar

area)

/

7. CHECKLIST

Please tick yes

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

8. Signature and declaration by applicant (see note 3)

DECLARATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION
(Criminal Law (Consolidation) (Scotland) Act 1995 Section 44(2)(b))

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief

Page 77




This page is intentionally left blank



Brian Frater

SCOttI Sh Service Director Regulatory Services
Borders
—==COUNCIL
The Clerk to the Licensing Board Please ask for: lan Tunnah
Licensing Unit DDI: 01835 825462
Legal and Democratic Services Our Ref: IT/MC/OM
Council Headquarters Your Ref:
Newtown St Boswells E-Mail: itunnah@scotborders.qov.uk
TD6 OSA Date: 15'" March 2018

Dear Madam
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Application for Occasional Licence — W.G. Sports Complex, Bath Street, Hawick. Saturday
14™ April 2018.

Applicant — Malcolm John Cooper, Coopers Bar, 20-22 High Street, Hawick, TD9 9EH.
SB/PREM/389

With reference to the above subject | object to the granting of this licence with the hours applied
for (11 a.m. to 9 p.m.) on Saturday, 14" April 2018. The event being catered for is given as an
Orange March with 500 persons attending along with a flute band. It is thought that the Proposed
Orange March is in fact to take place around the streets of Hawick and the application therefor
relates to pre and post march refreshments.

It is my opinion that if this is the case then the hours applied for are in effect excessive and could
lead to noise, nuisance and disturbance. The numbers given are stated as being 500, while the
premises, described as a sports complex and regularly used for a variety of social events, are
unlikely to be able to accommodate that many attendees. (These premises previously held a
Public Entertainment Licence which had a maximum capacity of 220.)

The Orange March coupled with the excessive consumption of alcohol are in my opinion likely to
cause nuisance and disturbance within and around the venue.

It is my opinion that granting this occasional licence would be contrary to the Licensing Objectives
of Preventing Public Nuisance and Preventing Crime and Disorder.

However if the Board are minded to grant a licence | would ask that consideration be given to
applying the following conditions to the licence:-

1. Adequate and appropriate SIA stewarding should be put in place at the entrance as well as
in and around the venue.

2. The hours granted for the consumption of alcohol should commence 1 hour prior to the
commencement and terminate 1 hour after the completion of the planned march.

3. There should be a means of controlling numbers within the venue and the safe capacity
should not be exceeded.

4. A strict Challenge 25 policy should be put in place at the entrance to the venue.

Page 79




5. A zero tolerance policy should be in place and strictly adhered to as regards drunkenness
and any Sectarian activity with staff briefed accordingly.

lan J. Tunnah
Licensing Standards Officer

Page 80



14/03/2018

YourRef: M=
\\\l!//

Our Ref: 308240 !v}ﬁv}v}f
’, N

The Clerk to the Licensing Board

Licensing Unit _ Po LICE

Legal & Democratic Services

Scottish Borders Council HQ SCOTLAND
Newtown St Boswells Keeping people safe
TD6 0SA

lain Livingstone QPM
Deputy Chief Constable Designate

Local Area Commander

The Lothians and Scottish Borders
Division

Hawick Police Station

Wilton Hill

Hawick

TD9 8BA

Dear Madam,

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

OCCASIONAL LICENCE APPLICATION

PREMISES: OLD BATHS, COMMERCIAL ROAD, HAWICK.

APPLICANT: Malcolm Cooper, Coopers Bar, 20-22 High Street, Hawick TD9

9EH.

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 58(1)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | make the following objection.

The applicant seeks to operate a licensed Bar at an Orange March event on
Saturday 14" April 2018 between 11:00 hours and 21:00 hours

The objection is made for the undernoted reasons;

e Capacity of the venue is 220 and the expected attendance is in excess of
500.

e The organisation has not applied for or been granted any of the relevant
permission to hold a march from either the council or Police Scotland.

e The date and time coincide with the Melrose 7’s tournament.

For these reasons, and in terms of Section 58(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005, Police Scotland object to the application specifically in relation to the
grounds for refusal at Section 59(6)(c) of the same Act in respect of the Securing
Public Safety, licensing objective.

Page 81



Yours faithfully

lain Livingstone QPM
Deputy Chief Constable Designate

For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 0131 561 6119.

Page 82



Agenda Item 8

Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	6a Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(a) - Home Bargains, Stirling Street, Galashiels - Op Plan

	6b Section 29:  Application for Variation of Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(b)(i) - Aldi Stores Ltd - Variation - Op Plan Current
	Item No. 6(b)(i)- Aldi Stores Ltd - Variation - Op Plan Proposed
	Item No. 6(b) (ii) - Stobo Castle - Variation - Application
	Item No. 6(b) (ii) - Stobo Castle - Variation - Op Plan Current
	Item No. 6(b)(ii) - Stobo Castle - Variation - Op Plan Proposed
	Item No. 6(b)(iii) - Lidl, Kelso - Variation - Application
	Item No. 6(b) (iii) - Lidl, Kelso - Variation - Op Plan Current
	Item No. 6(b) (iii) - Lidl Kelso - Operating Plan

	6c Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence
	Item No 6(c) - Occ Lic - M Cooper - 140418 LSO
	Item No, 6(c) - Occ Lic - M Cooper - 140418 Police

	8 Minute

